
Subject: Second Ave Subway Project - Saturday, August 18, 2012 Work Schedule 
  
FDNY: Chief Kelty, Chief Donnelly 
NYPD:  PO Helms 
Community Board # 8:  Jacqueline Ludorf 
  
Please note that EE Cruz/Tully JV is scheduling to work on Saturday, August 18, 2012 for the 
Second Avenue Subway Project.  We typically work on certain Saturdays and have NYCDOT 
street permits which allow us to do so.  However, we are scheduling to remove large steel road 
plates at the intersection of 2

nd
 Ave & 94

th
 St which requires us to implement a: 1) Full Street 

Closure of 94
th
 Street between 1

st
 Ave & 2

nd
 Ave , 2) a Full Street Closure of 94

th
 St between 

2
nd  

Ave & 3
rd

 Ave, and 3) traffic lane reduction from 4 lanes to 2 lanes of traffic on Second 
Avenue between 95

th
 Street and 93

rd
 Street.  We are requesting a street permit to implement 

these traffic measures to begin 10AM through 7PM. 
  
We are required to notify your agencies of these NYCDOT street permit requests.  Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  

John F. McCarthy 
MTA Contract C-26005 
Second Avenue / 96th Street Station Subway Project 
EE Cruz / Tully Construction Joint Venture 
1850 Second Avenue 
New York, NY  10128 

 


